From: Robert Dearduff <Robert.Dearduff@floridahousing.org>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Theresa Sumner <Theresa.Sumner@claycountygov.com>
Subject: RE: Technical Revisions to Clay SHIP LHAP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

The changes are acceptable. Please submit a final updated document.

From: Theresa Sumner <Theresa.Sumner@claycountygov.com>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:40 AM

To: Robert Dearduff <Robert.Dearduff@floridahousing.org>
Subject: Technical Revisions to Clay SHIP LHAP

Hi Rob,

| have attached the blacklined version of Clay SHIP’s LHAP. We are requesting technical revisions to maximum awards
for (A) Owner Occupied Rehabilitation, (D) Special Needs Housing, (F) Demolition and Reconstruction and (G) Homes for
Wounded Veterans.

Thank you for your review. We would respectfully request you approve these technical revisions.

Theresa Sumner

Executive Director for the Housing

Finance Authority of Clay County

Administrator for the Clay County SHIP Program
Post Office Box 1366

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Office: 904-278-4700

e-mail: Theresa.Sumner@claycountygov.com

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The
information contained in this email and/or attachment(s) may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This email and/or attachment(s) may contain material that is privileged or
protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the individual responsible for
delivering to the intended recipient, please notify sender immediately by telephone to obtain instructions as to whether
information in this email and/or attachment(s) is confidential and privileged or protected from disclosure under
applicable law.
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Florida has a broad and inclusive public records law. This e-mail and any responses to it should be considered a matter of public
record.”





